Parks and Recreation

NS U e WwWNR

10.

11.

12.

13.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
December 19t 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Call to Order
Roll Cali

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of November 28th minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business

a. None

Old Business

a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
Finance Committee Report:

mooOw

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 28th, 2022
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:32 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Aimar, Blower, Branch, Hoffman, Alworden, Sova

ABSENT:

Rusch

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. With
change of Resolution 12-24P to 22-24P. Motion carried unanimously.

1|lPage

bl A S o A

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
November 28th 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609
Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of October 24 minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
it is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
None
New Business
a. Approval of Resolution 32-242 22-24p for the application of the Spark Grant through the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources.
b. Approval of 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee meeting dates.
c. Field and Stream Fees for Thomas Township Archery Program

Old Business

a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:

i. Winter Wonderland update

Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
. Finance Committee Report:

monw®

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Park Commission Minutes November 28'% 2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reqeation

5. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Hoffman, to approve October 24, 2022 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to approve November expenditures for
2022 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:

A. Approval of Resolution 22-24P for the application of the Spark Grant through the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources for $600,000 for the creation of a “Community Pickleball
Court Complex” at Roberts Park. Project will include six pickleball courts with lights, parking
area, sidewalk, benches and shaded picnic area.

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve Resolution 22-24P. Roll call vote
required.

Ayes: Alworden, Aimar, Blower, Branch, Sova, Hoffman,

Absent: Rusch

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried unanimously.

B. Approval of 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee meeting dates.
Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Hoffman, to approve 2023 Parks and Recreation
Committee meeting dates.
Roll call vote required.
Ayes: Alworden, Aimar, Blower, Branch, Sova, Hoffman,
Absent: Rusch
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Park Commission Minutes November 28" 2022

N
pel
Jo¥]
on
el



DRAFT

Parks and Recqreation

C. Approval of Field and Stream Club fees for Thomas Township Archery Program.
Park Director Corriveau reported he received a letter from Field & Stream Club President Patrick
Craig, stating new fee charges for January 2023. The letter requested 50% of all archery
revenues. Through negotiations, an agreement was reached to pay the club $20 per student
(approximately 40% of revenues).
Motion by Blower, seconded by Aimar, to approve the 520 per student fee for Thomas
Township Parks and Recreation to teach Archery at the indoor facilities located at the Saginaw
Field and Stream Club. Roll call vote required.

Ayes: Alworden, Aimar, Blower, Branch, Sova, Hoffman,
Absent: Rusch

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried unanimously.

10. Old Business: None
11. Reports:

A. Parks Report:

® Roethke Park: The park is back to being quiet. Maintenance staff is getting Christmas
decorations out of storage for Winter Wonderland.

® Roberts Park: The Roenicke Light show has been busy setting up their display and
maintenance staff has been busy getting ready for the Winter Wonderland Event which
will take place on December 8™, 9th and 10th. The electrical line leading from the Large
Pavilion to the panel box that powers the Roenicke Light Show has been retrenched,
and new electrical lines installed. Last year the electrical line had split in multiple
locations and upon review, it had only been installed 12” deep. The new line installed is
buried at the proper depth and is a direct bury electrical line so there shouldn’t be any
issues with splitting again.

3|Page Park Commission Minutes November 28'" 2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reqeation

® Community Park: Pickieball nets have been taken down, and the courts have become
quiet again as the weather gets colder.

® Day Park: None

® Sports & Programs: Registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic just finished up.
We are up 60 kids this year between the two programs. Tyler was able to get the new
score clocks and basketball hoop systems for the 2nd — 4th grade division and will be
putting those to use this year. 1st Session of Archery is full except for a couple in the
advanced class. Registration for Girls Basketball and the Soccer Clinic will be opening
soon.

® Nature Center Preserve: We are still working through the beginning stages of new grant
work which is permitting and creating bids for the work to be done. The new grant is for
more trails, seating, small pavilion, boat/kayak launch and interpretive signs. Bids have
gone out per the Saginaw County Guidelines for work on the building using the ARPA
Funds received from Saginaw County. This would include; Flooring, Electrical, Windows,
Doors, Roofing, and Drywall.

e Events:
Winter Wonderland is a couple weeks away from the event. We have all of the same
sponsors as last year and the totals are almost exact from last year. We have secured 4
food trucks and are working on a Cotton Candy booth as well. Santa’s stage has been
built in front of the Soccer Complex and sites should begin to be set up this week. We
will have 4 hay wagons this year again with fireworks at the end of each night vs. the
middle like last year. We will be adding a 3rd tent for attendees to use. Pay It Forward
will be doing their Santa gift giveaway on Friday night along with our event. The parking
lot fencing will be going up this week as well and we are looking to get 2 portable field
lights to help light the parking lot during the event.

-

4|Page Park Commission Minutes November 28" 2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

12. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower to adjourn the meeting at
7:22 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, December 19th , 2022

at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.

S5|Page Park Commission Minutes November 28'" 2022



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 19", 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 24,812.07 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration. ... 17,286.23
Operations and Maintenance ..............c.cooeviiiine. 6,236.06

Special Events............oooiiiiiii 1,289.78



GT1999 86°TT z2/62/11 220Z MAGWIAON SAYYNINW/LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHSENAR MNVE JIYLS SAITIINS ONILVEIEIO 000 0bL-PLL-TOT
SINIAZ TV¥IDAdS pLL 3deg

Z2 LET MELNID/IAYISTEd FENLYN 2LL 3deg 103 Te30L
87999 22 LEe ze/€1/21 LPEEBEVFGEQT QY IOILV¥D 0999 - TIIg ALITIIN 00 ADYANT SYEWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°0¢6~2LL-TO0T
HAINID/IAYISTYd AHAIVN ZLL 3deg

6€°0£6°9 FONYNALNIYW % SNOILYYWEAO 0LL 3I3deg Iod TBIOL
78999 98°09T Zz/Ee1/21 LTL69GS8 Tand TISIIA/SYD ONI XdAM/AYMAIALS Tdnd TISIIQ 3 SVY9 00T 8E6~0LL~TOT
£G6999 LL°GEE Zz/Eet1/2t Z270¢ d3gWIOEa HONYNIINIYW/SHIvadd 10430 IWOH FONYNILNIVH/SYIYITYS 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
82999 89°16C 22/6¢/11 2207 YIIWIAON HONYNIINI YW/ SUIVAdd STIOLS OST FONUNILNIVH/ SYIVd =Y 000" 0€6-0LL-T0T
GT999 £9°161 zz/62/11 2207 YIGWNIAON SAUYNIR/ LOTANYS /NZWY / dHSEWER MNYE ALYLS FONUNIELNIYW/SdIVddd 000°'0£6-0LL-T0T
88599 00°€80°2 22/62/11 69b-000 d SI¥IE0Y - NOITIAVd - MYOM HONFYL AMNDINIOY SIWHD FONYNILNIVW/ S9Ivdad 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
68999 62°0¢ ze/e€t/21 /10/21-22/10/60 Q¥ IOILVMD S€S66 - TTI9 ALITIAN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
68999 vZ'ES ZZ/€1/21 /10/21-22/10/60 IWEE - SATIIHS S1Z8 - TIIE ALITILIN MALYM dML SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-101
68999 60769 2Z/€1/21 /1T0/21-22/10/60 gy XaadT 00€ - TII9 ALITIAN dALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL~T0T
8999 00961 ZZ/ET/2T 926616696902 9IT bT1 Q¥ XQQAT 00€ - TIIg9 ALITILIO 00 XOYEANZI SHIWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
87999 68°CL ZT/ET/2T 9p65T569690Z 9SIT b1 IS NOOVE §GL - TTIE ALITIEN 0D ADYANZ SYFHASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
8999 8T7'90T ZZ/ET/2T 8IE6LVOLBZ0Z @d MFTIIN S 609 - TIId ALITIIN 00 AOWANT SYARNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
68599 Z1°6 zz/6e/1t 680LL5808T0¢C gd IOILYYMD GES6 - TIId ALITILN 03 ADYINI SHIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
68599 bS 0P z2/62/11 TE¥99G6L68T0T IS NOOV¥E 6GL ~ TII€ ALITILN 0D XDMENA SUIWNSNOD SITLITILA 000°0Z6-0LL~-TO0T
68699 Z0°9¢ 22/62/11 062LYFVS0EOT a¥d ¥EAIY S 00L - TIId ALITILN 00 ADMANT SUAWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL~T0T
68599 £1°82¢€ z2/62/11 00F69EPV6E0T @y ¥ITTIW S GGF -~ TIIE XLITIIN 00 ADHMIANT SYTWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
68599 687291 z2/62/11 GGE6L0TE650C @ XQQFT 00€ - TII€ ALITILIN 0D ADYENT SYAWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
68599 bSEET z2/62/11 LSE6L0T66G0Z TO0Od -~ Q¥ XAQAT 00F - TIId ALITIIN 00 ADYANI SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
68599 vS 62 22/62/11 8SE6L0T6650T @y AQ4aFT 00% - TIIE ALITILO 0D X9WANT SYIANSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL~TOT
G199 0L 2tV z2z/62/11 Z202 YAgWNIAON SAQYYNIW/LOTANYS/NZWY /JHSEWER MNYE ALYLIS  SNOILVDINAWWOD SSHTIAIM 00T 068-0LL-TOT
06999 82°¥9T°¢C ZZ/Ee1/21 S0696VET an NYIIo 1I¥d ONIJdYDISANYT SI€0d SADIAYAS AALOVHINOD 000 0T8-0LL-T0T
FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOIIWMIJO 0LL 3daq

6L°TZh LEMDOH ¥MOOTI/SOINITD HINOA 99, 3deg Iod [e3OL
0£999 6L°TCY ze/6e/1t 0€T STIVELIIOS HOLIAMOTS MOTIEA IHDIW J0 TIVELIOS ¥Sn $AITddNS ONIIVYIEA0 000 0FL~99L-T0T
AIMO0H ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX 99L 3deqg

G0°GLE SWYIH0Yd SNIZILID HOINIS z9.L 3deQ Iod (e3ol
61999 G0°GLE 22/62/11 22027 dIGWIAON SGUYNTW/ LOTANYS /NZWY / dHSHWEN MNVE FIVIS $HITAdNS DONIIVYIIO 000°0vL-29L-10T
SWY¥O0Md SNIZILIOD ¥MOINES z9L 3daq

00°18 SWYMO0¥d WIMS T9. 3dag 103 Te®10%
L1999 00°18 2z2/62/11 16196011 TYMANTY ISNIDIT T004 £202 NYOTHOIW J0 FIVLS SAITAdNS ONIILV¥EJ0 000 0FL~T9L-T0T
SWYYO0Md WIMS 19L 3deg

00°0€6°T DNMLSNOD/NOILISINDIY XLITIOVA 96, 1deq aog Te3og
¥8599 00°0€6°T zz/6e/1t pZIb NLYN - NOIS QIA¥YD - INIWAYA NMOQ NOIS LIAW9ve S3dd FHALYN dWI TYLIdYD GLS'FL6-9GL-T0T
DMELSNOD/NOILISIADOY ALITIOVA 95L 3deq

6G°GEE‘Z NOILVMISININAY zG. 3dag Io3 Telo]
96599 00°6G¥ 22/6T/11 TLZL 2/6 - 34 ONINOLINOW WIYTY WYIDNNL ONI ALIMODAES YONOH SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-25L-T0T
b1999 LZ 'GP 22/62/11 £6ZTVEB908 SAITAANS FDIAIO0 FOVINYAQY SITIVIS SAITddNS ONIIYIII0 000 0FL~-2GL-TO0T
665699 66 1¢ zz/62/11 Z2Z02 §dgRIDaq asay/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT HJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E°9TL-25L~T0T
p6599 pZ €81 zz/62/11 ZZ07 ¥AIWADIAA WNIWAYd ZZ0Z YAGW30Iq TYINGQ VY1134 FONVENSNI TYINIG 002 9TL~2SL-T0T
6£999 62" LT zZz/€1/21 1/10-02/21~€000 NOISIA/HLIYEH TAIHS IATE SSO¥D dNTH /9YSIA WIAI IYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2GL-T0T
66599 60111 22/62/11 2202 dEgwdoEa G30Y/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIQVW 00T°9TL-25L-10T
6€£999 TL°106°1 2Z/€T/21 1/10-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HLIVAH TAIHS dANTd SSO¥D dANTd FONVENSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-26L-T0T
: NOILWNISINIWAY gSL 3d=d
aNnd SNILVYIA0 TRHANID T0T pung
¥OosyD Junouwy s1eg YUud S0TOoAUT *0s8(Qg 9aoTOoAUT IOPUSA 0s®Q SUTT AUl IaqunN T9

MOEHD ¥ddv¥d :dAdAL MOFHOD - dIvd

QEZ TTYNENOL dtysumo], sewoyl :€d
220Z/€1/21 - 2Z0Z/81/11 SHI¥A ISO4 dYAIEg Iesn

£/1

:abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J4 IMOddd NOILOH

IMISId IO dOIOANI

Wd TT:€0 ¢coz/€1/¢t



08°2ZT9'cT

9L TOE’T

aNAd ONIIVEEJO TYIIANID T0T pung 103 Te3O]

SINZAT TY10dds piLL 3ded o3 Te30L

£6999 8L°682°1 Ze/et/el 2¢0¢ ¥ddgndddd FONYNIINIYHW/SYIYday L0430 FWOH S3ITddNS ODNILYYEdO 000" 0FL-PLL-TOT
SINIAT TYIOEAS bl 3deq
aNQd ONILYYEAJO TYEENED 10T pung

MO9UD Junowy 212Q YYD 90TOAUT *0s9(Qg °9dTOoAUT IOpUBA DSeQg dUIT -AUT

c/2 :abeg

HOEHD ¥dd¥d ddAL MOUHD -~ dIVd
azITYNGNOL
ZZ0C/ET/CT ~ 2Z0Z/8T/1T SHLYA 1SOd

dIHSNMOJL SYWOHL ¥0Jd LJd0ddEd NOILNEIYISIA 19 EDIOCANI

I9qUNN T9

diysumo], sewoy] :d9d
d9a1dq :Iesn
Wd TT1:€0 2202/€1/C1



08 ZTI9 ‘€T

ispung TTY 104 Te10]

087219 ‘€T ONNd ONIIVYEE0 TYHANED T0T Pund
1sTe10] pung
Y08y 3unoury 83ed YYD soTOAUT "0s8Qq ©0TOAUT T0pUBA os8q SUTT AUI TequnN T9
SMOTHO WAV (FAXL MOFHO - QIVd
Qa7 TTYNEN0L drysumo] sewoyl :€d
Z20Z/€1/¢1 - 2202/81/1T SEIYA 1504 T9AIEG I8sn
¢/¢  iebed dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d I¥OJT NOILNGIYISIA 19 FOIOANI

Wa TT:€0 Zc0z/et/et



8T°T0T  (Z6°GT) 00°0 26°G9€’T 00°0GE'T NOILNETHINOD ¥IAXOTIWH ¥OId 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
z20°68 AR AN 00°0 90° 658 ‘LT 00'000°12 XTHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°60L-T9L-T01
SHYYO0dd WIMS - 19L 3daqQ
FE'EL L8°89% €9 £€2°982°L1 ET 2L ‘PLT 00°1v0'8€2 NOTIVILSINIWAY - ZGL 3Ided T1e3o]
00°0 00°0ST’‘2 00°0 0070 0070812 ONINIVMI 3 NOILVONQd 000°096-2GL-101
00°00T  (99°99T) 0070 99°9971 00°0 SINFWIIYODY FONUYNIAINIVRW 000°9€6-25L-101
00" 0 00°06L‘2 00°0 0070 00°0S6L°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06~25L-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°¥02 00°v02 STYDISAHA INIAWROTAWI 000°9€£8-25L-T0T
SEE8 pPS°99T 00°0 9% "€€8 00°000°T SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAOEd 000 LT8~2GL~T0T
96792 0G°L69 00°0 06°LG2Z 00°6S6 sANd 3 dIHSYHEHIER 000 b08-2GL-T01
96°L6 0081 00°0 00°598 00°288 lrany 000°£08-2GL-10T1
00°0 00796501 00°0 00°0 00°965°0T FH3 NOIIVHISINIWAY 000°008-25L-T0T
Ly 11T (00°ZLT) 00°0 00°2L9"T 00°006°T NIINYGAZ/AIN0T FDIIAI0 SHITAANS ONIIVYEIJ0 000 6¥L~2GL~T0T
91°Z¢ PG HLE’T 00°0 9K GZT'1T 00°006°€ SAITAANS ONILVEEJO 000" 0VL-26L-T0T
90" €L 02" 1b9 9L°69T 08°8EL'T 00°08€°'T dWOD S\ NIWIHOM 000°61L-2SL-T0T
76 €L 88°2Z0‘% pT°0LZ’T AR AR 00" b2r ‘ST NOILASTYINOD WIAOTAWE NOISNI4 000 8TL~2GL-T0T
96 €L 8896 00°0 21°5LT 00°2ZLE 1ITIEVSIA WJIL ONOT FONVIASNI 00€£°9TL-25L~-T01
L1769 61 EEL 00°0 18°Fh9’T 00"8LE'T HONPYASNI TYINIQ 002 9TL~-2GL-T0T
977¢8 ¥9°922 62°LT 9eLei’T 00°¥GE’T AIIT/9YSIA WHEL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZGL~-T0T
02°G6 86" VLZ pP8°G0T Z0 0S¥k ‘S 00°62L’‘sS INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIEH 060°9TL-2GL-T01
6E°6L 81 FIv’'b TL7T06°T 28786691 00" €TV ‘12 FONVIASNI HITYEHH 000°9TL-25L~T0T
bz LL 96'22L'2 01°2L6 v0'1vZ 6 00° %96 ‘1T NOILNGIYINOD YIXOTIWT ¥OId 000°STL-ZGL-T0T
§Z'90T (0§°€96'T) S6°%92°2C 06°€969¢ 007000762 ATIAOH FIWII-I¥Vd SIDYM 000°G0L-TSL~T0T
00°'0 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ 430 A¥d X¥Q OIS 00F - b0L-2GL~T0T
L8 %6 96°€GT 89" L0€ P09¥8°C 00°000°¢€ ATEOAd ANFJILS-XIYTIVS 052 ' V0L-TGL-T0T
12°SL 8G TLE ‘0O€E 9L°9L2°0T Ty 29126 00°ves‘get AWIL-TI0d SATUYIVS 000 ¥0L-CSL-T0T
NOILYMLSINIWAY - 26. 3deda
saanitpuadxy
91" LT 277965629 00°0€2 8L°€6G ‘62T 00" 0ST‘SGL SANNIATE TYLOL
9T LT 72'965°629 00'0¢€2Z 8L°€6G'621 00°0GT‘GSL 000 3Ideg Te30L
A At 00°0sz‘2t 00°0 00°000°‘¢ 00°0SZ°FT NOILNEIEINOD/SNOIIYNOd 000°6L9-000~-10T
00°'0 0070099 00°0 00°0 00°009’9 SINAWATUOY HSVAT 002 199-000~70T
€1 9% 00°0F0 ‘'Y 000 00°09% € 00°006°L TYINZY NOITIAVA 000°L99-000~-101
00" 1% G6°L6Z T 00°0 G0°206 00°002°2 SNOISSADNOD 000°069-000-1071
00°0vT  (00°002) 00°0 00°00L 00°00S SHTYS 000°6v9-000-T0T
8L €TT (00°62%'2) 00°0 00°6z0‘0¢C 007009 LT SHYYO0dd WIMS 000°8¥9-000-10T
202zt (€%°909'9) 00°0 £V °909 ‘9¢ 00°000°0¢€ NIVEL 000" LF9-000-10T
99°2¢T  (08°HBI'L) 0070 08°y8T‘62 00°000°2C dWYD KY¥d 000°6¥9-000-101
00°%T 00°062°1 00°0 007012 0070061 TIYEI00d O¥T1d STII WYHOOUd TLL°0P9-000-101
00°0 0070061 00°0 00°0 00°00G6°T MTYM/NDY MG 0LL"0F9-~000-1T0T
S9°LTz  (00°000°2) 00°0 00°00L‘€E 00°00L°T TIVEAITICA STAI SWYED0Ed 69L°0v9-000~-T07T
066 00°618°¢ 00°0¢€¢C 00°G8T'E 00°000°L AYEHDYY SHAL WYEDHOEd 89L°0¥9-000-101
88°98T (0G"LFS'S) 000 06" LhT’2T 00°00S 9 TIVELTISYE STII WWHD0dd L9L70¥9-000-T0T
€L7°0 00°SkE 'L 00°0 00°SS 00°00G 'L SOINITO S$EEI WYYDHOUd 99L°0p9-000-T071
06769 00°0zZ2'1 0070 00°08L‘2Z 00°000¥ TIVELIOS IINAY STTI WYHO0Ud G9L°0¥9-000-10T
L0"9 00°0€9‘2 00°0 00°0LT 0070082 TIVELIOS HINOX S$IAI WWID0¥d 9L 0¥9-000~10T
9L°59 00°2€5°L 00°0 00°89F ‘BT 0000022 ¥ADIOS SIAFL WHO0Ud £€9L°0v9-000-10T
00°0 007000009 00°0 0070 00°000°009 LNYO 000°99G6-000-107
000 3daq
sONUsAdY
aNNJd ONIIVYAdO TYdENED - 10T pung
aasn ("TYWIONDY) TYRION (ISYAIDAA) ASYIYONI (TYIRDIONEY) TYIRION 135ang AAANINY NOILAIYOSHA MIEHNN 19
o049 % AONYTIYE 2202/1€/2T HLNOW zzoe/ie/et €2-2202

dTIVTIVAY

v/ T rabeg

404 ALIAILOY

HONVIVE diX
22¢02/T€/2T SNIANI AOIdEd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥Oddd HdALIANHIXE ANV dNNIATY

drysumoy], sewoy], :dd

d4arIEg :assn

Wd 80°€0 c¢z0z/e1/Ct



TIVELANSYE - (9L 3daQ

8b 0L gy oby ‘T 00°0 8G'6€V ‘€ 00°088°F AEMOOH MOOTJI/SOINITO HINOX ~ 99L 3dsg T(eaol
00°001T (Z8°Z6E) 0070 z8°26¢ 00°0 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIYG 000°106-99L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-I $3ITddNS DNIIVYEJO0 00€"0FL-99L~T01
9.0z (507298} 00°0 602991 00°008 $HITAdNS ONIIVYHIO 000°0¥L-99L-T01
2R X4 LE 09 0070 €9°61 00°08 dWOD S, NIFWIHOM 000'6TL-99L-10T
vEZE 66202 00°0 10°L6 00°00€ NOILAGIMINOD WHAOTAWE ¥OId 000°S1L-99L-T0T
LZ°2% €6°TEL'T 00°0 L0°892°1 00°000°¢€ ATYOOH FWIL-I¥VYd STOYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥MOO0Td/SOINITO HINOA - 99¢ 3dad
LL™ 96 18 €21 00°0 6T°CTIL'E 00°9¢8°¢€ TIYE140S 110a¥ - 69 3Idsg Telol
08°¥6 00" €ST 00°0 00°88L°2 00°1%6°C SADIAY¥AS JEIDVYINOD 000 018-$9L-10T
61709 00°€b 00°0 00769 00°80T SLYIHS-I SAITddNS ONIIVYEIO 00E 0FPL-G9L-TO0T
96°80T  (96°'%9) 00°0 96°€Z8 00°6GL S3ITdANS ONILYHILO 000 0bL-G9L-T0T
z8°6Z1  (gZ°L) 000 £2°6¢ 0082 dHOD S NIWNIOM 000°6TL-G9L-T0T
TIVEIJI0S 17IAdY - 9L 2dag
68"V 16°6€T°C 0070 60°0TT 00°062°2 TIVELIOS HINOA - b9L 3dea Te3OL
0070 007006 000 00°0 00°006 SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONIIVHEJO 00€ 0vL~b9L-T0T
00°0 007006 00°0 0070 00°00§ $4ITddNS ONILVYHEJO 000 0PL-b9L-TOT
9g°0prr  (60°G8) 0070 60°0T1 00°62 dWOD S NIWNEOM 000°6TL-F9L-T0T
000 00°SL 0070 00°0 00°GL NOILAEININOD ¥HXOTAWE ¥OId 000 STL-F9L-T10T
00°0 00°0SL 0070 00°0 00°0GL ATHNOH FWIL-I¥VY SEOYM 000°60L-F9L~T0T
TIVEII0S HINOA - v9L 3dag
0v €L by 686°¢C 0070 9G°010°TT 00°'000°‘ST ¥AID0S - £9L 3Idaa TElOL
000 00°0ST 0070 00°0 007061 HSI¥HEd NON-SHITdd0S ONIIYEdI&0 00L 0VL-€9L-T0T
88°2¢ 6L°9G61°T 000 12 €vE 00°006‘T SNOISSEONOD~SIITIANS SL9 0PL-€9L-10T
zz ozt {(0Z°GLb) 00'0 0z°s78°‘¢ 00°05€2 SIMIHS-I SHAITIANS ONIIVYId0 00E°0WL-£9L~T0T
60°0L 67°G8G°T 0070 TS FILE 00°00€°’S $3ITddNS ONILVYIJO 000°0PL-£9L~T0T
LL V2T (E£5°6F) 00°0 €G°6FC 007002 dHOD S NAWYHOM 000°6TL-€9L-T0T
116§ £y vze 00°0 LS°6LZ 00°008§ NOILNEIYLNOD HIROTAWA ¥OIA 000°GTL-€9L-T0T
S0°2ZL 9y L6E’T 000 ¥G°209°¢€ 00°000°G ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-€9L-T0T
¥FD00S - €9¢ 3deg
0T"LT 8119V L 00°0 28°8€G6°T 0070006 SWY¥MO0Md SNAZILIO MOINAS - 29L 3dsg T1e3ol
01°LT 8T 19% ‘L 0070 Z8°8£6°T 00°000°6 SAITddNS ONILYYEdO 000 0%L-29L-10T
SHYYO0Md SNAZILID HOINAS - 9L 3dag
£€°08 €855V ‘9 00°0 LT LSE'92Z ) 00°€182¢ SWYYO0dd WIMS - 19L 3deg re3log
6b 81T (LT Z9V) 000 L2°296°'C 0070062 AONYNITINIVW/ SYIVaATY 000°0€6-T9L-10T
EL'6D 60°G96°¢ 000 167126 '€ 00°L88°L $317d4dNS HNILYYEJO0 000°0vL-T9L~T0T
66°1¢E  (10°9LT) 0070 10252 00°9L dWOD S NIWIEOM 000 6TL-T9L-10T
sazniTpusadxy
aNNd ONILYEEAO TYHENED - 10T pund
agasn {TYIRIONEY) TYIION (3SYEY0EA) IASYAUONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 135009 AIANIWY NOILAI¥OSId HIGRAN TO
1908 % AONYIYd ZZ0Z/TE/TT HINOW zzoz/1e/zt €2-2202
ATAVTIIVAY ¥04d ALIAILOVY HONVIVE dLA
2202/1€/21 DNIANI GOI¥Ed dtysumo], sewoyl, :€d
IUATIA I98N
v/2 :ebeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d I¥Oddd HANLIANIIXI ANV ENNIATH Wd 80:€0 220Z/€1/21



00'0 00°006§ 00°0 0070 00°00§ ATHNOH FWIL~IYYd STOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEL00d 9VId - TLL 3ded
b6 €8 bE LZS'EY 90°9€2°9 99-szv’Lee 00°£56°0LZ FONYNAINIVW ¥ SNOTIVHEAO - 0LL 3de@ Te3OL
8E L8 00°1T6°¢€ 00°0 00'680°LT 00°000°1€ AYTLNO TY¥LIAYD 000 0L6-0LL-TOT
00°00T  (L9°€LL'Z) 00°0 L9eLL'z 00°0 AYO¥TIVA/ANYT SINIWAIEOV FSYIT 00b " 0b6-0LL-TOT
€17 1€ £1°990°2 000 L8 EE6 00°000°¢€ TYINTY INIWGIN0F 00T 0¥6-0LL-T0T
p6°G8T  (T0°GLE'T) 00°0 10°6L6°C 00°009°T TYILNTY IATIOLN FTEYId0d 000 0F6-0LL~TOT
98121 (987625 'T) 9870971 98°625‘8 00°000°L T304 TISEIA 3 SYD 00T"8€6-0LL-TO0T
£5°F9 0L ELL'T 00°0 0€'922’¢ 00°000°S ASNAdXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL-T0T
0€°'69 98°2£9°02 LL"GEE 1" L9G‘9F 00°00Z°L9 AONYNIINIVW/SEIV¥aEg 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
10°2L 05§°965‘L 69°L2S 0G E€Fb ‘6T 00°000°L2 SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
TL718 00°2L8'2 00°0 00" 16K °TT 00°€90°FT ALITIGVIT TYHANID IONYHASNI 000°0T6-0LL~TOT
8GbET (087 GhE) 0070 08°GvE‘T 00°000°T SNOILVYDINNWNOD SSATIEIM 001°068-0LL-TO0T
90°0%¥T (567009} 0070 670012 0070061 ANOHJHTHL 000°068~0LL-TOT
€€ 11T (p9-96L°€E) 82°¥91°2 b9 962°LE 00° 006 ‘€€ SADIAYIS JHALIYEINOD 000 0T8-0LL-TOT
8506 1.°828°1 00°0 62°1L8°T 00'00L‘E SAITAdNS ONIIVHHEIO 000 '0FL-0LL-TOT
00°00T  (LZ'PPB) 0070 LZ'¥b 00°0 NOILVSNEAWOD INIHAOTIWINO 000" T2L-0LL-TOT
9T L8 £€9°261 LE OF LELOE'T 0070061 dR0D S\ NIBIIOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
pE 62T (F9°G0T) 00°0 b9 S9b 00°09€ NOIINGININOD YHAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000 8TL~0LL-T0T
€L°0v2’Z (22 2Zv9) 00°0 22°ZLY 00°0€ INNODJDY SONIAYS HITYZEH 0G0 9TL-0LL-TO0T
68°€8 26608 89 €12 8y b6T'Y 00°000°S NOILAGIMINOD HMIKOTAWE ¥OIJ 000 GTL-0LL-TOT
6256 007691 06°6€€ 00°5€€’¢€ 007005°¢€ TYIYOLINYL SEOYM 000 ZTL-0LL-T0T
06°8L 99 LIT'ET 16°€S7°2 €788 LY 00°000°19 ATYNOH AWIL~IYVd SIDYM 000°G0L-0LL-T0T
10°L6 69°61T 0070 1€°088°¢€ 00°000'F ATYNOH FWIL-TINA SIOYM DOT VOL-0LL~TOT
FONYNILNIYAN 3 SNOILVAEIO - 0LL 3dad
80°0¢ LLTIT0'T 0070 €2 GED 00" LbY'T TIVEAITION - 69L 3daQ Tel0o]
60°FLT  (€T°G68T) 0070 £C GEY 00°0S¢ SAITddNS SNILVYEJ0 000 0¥L-69L-10T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 0070 00°LE dWOD S NIWNYOM 000°6TL-69L-T0T
0070 00°09T 00°0 00°0 007091 NOIINEI¥INOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId 000" GTL-69L-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATMNOH AWIL-I¥Yd STOVM 000°G0L-69L-10T
TIVEAITION - 69L 3deq
9611 90" L6V} 00°0 v6 " L8S 00°680°S XdIHOYY - 89L 3deg 1e3og
€28 06°2Z5L 0070 05°L9 00°0¢8 SIMIHS-I SAITAdNS ONILVIEIO 00€°0¥L-89L~T0T
LTV 00°06T°T 00°0 007 0§ 00°00z2°T SAITdANS ONILVIEIO0 000 0FL~89L-10T
62701 1€°85 00°0 69°9 00°69 dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000 6TL-89L-T0T
8V 39T b0 L9T 0070 96°C¢ 00°00¢ NOIINEI¥INOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000 STL-89L-10T
6£°GT 12°69€°'C 000 6L°0CEV 00°008°Z ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°50L-89L-10T
RYEHOWY - 89L 3dag
G2 1§ 19°€TL'T 0070 6€°T108°T 00°615°¢ TIVELANSYE - L9L 3deq Te3oi
000 00°0S€°'T 0070 00°0 00°06€°T SIMIHS-L SdITd4AS ONIIWYEJO 00€°0bL-£9L-T0T
GL'ZLZ  (EL"€98) 00°0 €L €9¢€’'T 00°008 S3ITdANS ONILIVEEIO 0007 0pL-L9L-T0T
6879 08°€8 0070 0Z°9 0006 dWOD S\ NAWNIOM 000 6TL-LI9L-TOT
£9°€1 €EV6T 00°0 L970¢ 00°622 NOILAEIVINOD MAXOTIWA ¥OId 000"STL-L9L-T0T
69°6¢C 12766 0070 6L°00F 00°05€‘T ATYAOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOVM 000°G60L-L9L-T0T
seanjTpuadxd
aNNd ONILYIEJ0 TYHANED - 10T pund
a3sn (TYIIONEY)  TYWION (FSYIY0EA) (TYIWIONEY) 135009 QIANINY NOILdI¥0Sdd HIAGHAN 19
1904 % ADINYIVE 220Z/1E/21 HINOW Zzoz/1e/2t £2-2202
FIEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIYE Q1A

v/€ :abeg

Z2¢02/1€/21 ONIAGNZE dOoIddd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J4 Id0ddd TIALIANIIXI ANV FNNIATL

dtysumo], sewoyy :dgd

addIda -assn

Wd 80°€0 Z20Z/El/CT



86 Z€EE 60°6L8°2LY (L0"¢86“v2) (607599 €£9¢€) 00°GT1Z2’'60T STINLIANIAXT 3 SANNIATY IO LIAN
9¢€ 9L €T°LL972ST L0218 ‘¥2 L8 LST'E6Y 00°GEB ‘S¥9 SHYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
91" LT 727966629 00°0€2 8L E6G'6CT 00°06T‘GSL SANNIATY TYLOL
1gNAA ONIIVIEAO TYHEANID - TQT pung
9€°9L €T LL9°2ST L0"2i8'p2 L8 LGZ'E6Y 00°GE6‘SV9 STINLIANIIXT TYIOL
16°2k P9 I€T’9 00°0 9£°809 % 00°0%L 0T NIYEL - 944 3ded Te3ol
L0 66 9z°¢ 00°0 VL 9FE 00°0G¢ 7304 TASIIA ¥ SYO 00T 8E£6-9LL-T0T
09°8% Zv 69€ 'Y 0070 8G°0€T'Y 00°'006°8 AONYNIAINIVW/SUIVd T 000°0€6-9LL-T01
G9° b v1°8E 00°0 981 00°0F dWOD S ( NAWMNAIOM 000°61TL-9LL-T01
§1°6 Z8°06 00°0 81°6 00001 NOILNEIYINOD HIAOTAWI ¥DId 000°GTL-9LL~T0T
98°9 00°0€9'T 00°0 00°021 00°06L"'T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHEOUYM 000°60L-9LL-T0T
NIIL - 9LL 3dag
69°28 26°66L°¢C 00°0 80726181 00°256°12 dWYD AYAQ - S.L. 3deqg Te3ol
z2E°08 0€°v5¢C 00°0 0L LED'T 00°262°'1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-GLL-TOT
yE 8L 25°9bE 00°0 8F €G2'T 00°009°T SAITd4NS INILVEZEIO 000 0VL-GLL-TOT
65°98 98" v€E 00°0 v1°622 00°092 dWOD S NIWXIOM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
Ly S8 L8881 00°0 €T TTIT'T 00°00€’T NOTINEI¥INGD YIXOTdWE ¥IId 000 GTL-GLL-TOT
00°€8 LE"GLE'T 00°0 £€9°F2G b1 00°00S°LT AT4NOH JWIL-I1Y¥d SUOYM 000 G0L~GLL~TOT
dWYD AYd - GLL 3Idea
62°0L G5°689 L 8L°68Z'1 Gb 681781 00°6L8°S2 SINIAZ TYIOEAS - bLL 3de@ Te3ol
1£°621T  (60°€G2) 00°0 60°€62'T 00°000°'71 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHA 000 T06~VLL-TOT
06211 (00°6C6) 0070 006218 00°002°L SADIANIAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LT8-¥LL~-T0T
00°0 0070081 00°0 00°0 0070081 SHDIA¥IES GIIDVIINOD 000°018-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°062°T 00°0 0070 007062°1 MTYM/NOY MG ONILVYIEAO 06T 0bL-PLL-TOT
28°9% LET9G6 'S BL'68Z'T €9°€¥2’S 00°002’TT SAITIANS ONIIVEEJO 000" 0FL-bLL-TOT
z279L LS LY 00°'0 €V 2SI 007002 dWOD S\ NAWNYOM 000 6TL-PLL~TOT
L8°G60T (pb€1) 00°0 Py Zve 00°62¢ NOILNEIMINOD YIXOTIWE ¥OId 000" GTL-VLL-TOT
£€9°60T  (98°89T) 00°0 98°89T°¢ 00°000°¢€ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥VYd SIOVM 000°G0L-bLL-T0T
SINAAZ TYIDELS - bLL 3deQ
p1°2be  (Zz €LL) 00°0 zTLIE’'T 00" 950G TIYEL00d 9¥Id - T.LL 3deq Te3ol
00°00T (00°29%) 00" 00°29% 00°'0 SIMIHS~-I SAITIANS ONILVYIJO 00E€ 0bL~TLL-TOT
00°00T (ET°GPL) 0070 €T ShL 00°0 S3IT4dNS SNIIVYEAO 000" 0PL-TLL-T0T
08°102°C (60°G0T) 0070 60°0TT 00°§ dHOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-TLL-T0T
00°0 00°6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6€ NOIENETYINOD ¥IXOTAWH ¥OId 000 GTL~TLL~TOT
saanitpusadxyg
aNAd ONIIVYIJ0 TYEINAD - 10T pung
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ASYAUDEA) FSYAYONT (TYWHONEY) TYIION 1390nd GEGNINY NOILAI¥DOSHEA NAGWAN TD
1209 % JONYTVE 220Z/TE/CT HINOW ccoe/1e/z1 £€2~220¢
ATEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV JONYIVE QLA

€202/1€/21T OSNIANA QOoIddd

v/ b 1obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d Id0ddEd HYNLIANIIXH dNY HNNIAEA

drysumoyg seuwoyy :dd

d9dIya :xesf

Wd 80:€0 zcoe/e1/2T



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS NOVEMEBER 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

The park is back to being quiet as the days continue to get colder.
ROBERTS PARK

The Roenicke Light started on Sunday after the Winter Wonderland ended on
Saturday. Light display cleanup has begun and we should have the park back to
normal by Christmas. We get a lot of compliments on how amazing the park lights
look!

COMMUNITY PARK

The ice rink has been flooded and now we just need some temperatures in the teens
make some ice.

DAY PARK

Waiting on snow so the kids can sled!

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Girls Basketball, Soccer Clinic and the second session of Archery
Classes has begun. We will start the Boys Basketball/Basketball Clinic on January
15" at Swan Valley High School.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

We are still working through the beginning stages of new grant work. Bids have
been sent out and we have met with some contractors which was a requirement of
the bid so we could meet them at the Nature Center and go over the project prior to
them submitting a bid.

1]Page



EVENTS

Winter Wonderland was a success! We are still working on break out of expenses
but overall it was a great event:

Thursday $308 (drive through only)
Friday $2,630.00 (210 smore sold, 48 free sponsor passes used)
Saturday $3,140.00 (210 smores sold 26 free sponsor passes used)
Raffle $2,932 - $1000 (winner) $1,932 (our portion)
$7,978 Estimate we are still working exact numbers will have at
meeting.

Entrance fees, sponsorships, raffle & smores ($23,206.21)
Expenses:

$1,000 Kiwanis to Roenicke Lights
$500 Wages
$5,000  Fireworks

$4.834.23 Event expense (gas, lights, cords, tents, banner, porta johns)
$11,334.28

Miscellaneous expense still being calculated would expect final $12,500

Total Profit Approx: $10,700

Free: TTBA Presents — Friday 100 + gifts
Pay It Forward Crafts — Friday & Saturday

2|{Page



